Eddie Joe Lioyd and Tia Terese Glenn,
Plaintiffs,
V.

City of Detroit, a Municipal Corporation,
County of Wayne, a Sub Unit of Govern-
ment, Officer Thomas DeGalan, Officer
Sylvia Milliner, Officer William Rice,
Sergeant Kenneth Day, Supervisor John
Does, Detroit Psychiatric Institute, Dr. Kyung
Seok Han, Barbara Bacon, MSW, Estate
of William Hart, former Chisf of Police,
Deputy Chief Richard Dungy, Estate of
Coleman Young, former Mayor of City of
Detroit, Gilbert R. Hill, Former Officer in
Charge of Homicide, Lieutenant Robert L.
Dean,

Defendants,
/

David A. Robinson (P-38754) ,/
Attorney for Plaintiff

28145 Greenfield Road, Ste. 100
Southfield, Mi 48176

(248) 423-7234

/
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NOTICE OF REMOVAL
OF CIVIL ACTION

The defendant City of Detroit, including the defendants Estate of Wiiliam

Hart and Estate of Coleman Young in their official capacities, removes this civil
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action to this Court pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1441 and says that:

1. This action was commenced on March 4, 2004 in the Circuit Court for the
Third Judigial Circuit of Michigan and is now pending in that court.

2. On March 5, 2004, the defendant City of Detroit received by first-class
mail a copy of the Complaint and Demand for Jury in this action.

3. It appears from the Complaint that the plaintiff is a resident of Wayne
County, Michigan.

4. This is a civil action in which the plaintiffs seek monetary relief for the
alleged misconduct of the defendants which is alleged to have resulted in the
deprivation of rights protected by the United States Constitution and 29 U.S.C. § 794
(Complaint, pages 26 et seq.). The defendant City, including the estates of Hart and
Young in their official capacities, removes the action to this Court, invoking the Court's
federal question jurisdiction, because the plaintiffs base the action in part on 42 U.S.C.
§ 1983, the United States Constitution and 29 U.S.C. §794.

3. This Court has original jurisdiction of this civil action pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §
1331, and the action is removable to this Court pursuant to 28 U.5.C. §§ 1441(a), (b)
and (c). The claims arising under Michigan law fall within the Court's supplemental
jurisdiction because those claims are so related to claims in the action that are within
the Court's federal-question jurisdiction that they form part of the same case or

controversy. 28 U.8.C. § 1367.
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6. This Notice is filed within thitty days after the first receipt by any defendant

of a copy of the initial pleading setting forth the claim far relief upon which this action

is based.

8. On information and belief, only the defendant City has received a copy of

the initial pleading setting forth the claim for relief upon which this action is based.

The infermation upon which this belief is based is the following:

a.

A printout of the docket sheet on this case in the court from which it is
being removed, current as of March 10, 2004, is attached. It shows no
proof of service nor any other indication that any defendant other than
the City had been served or otherwise received a copy of the initial
pleading setting forth the claim for relief upon which this action is based
or any other written notice of the pendency of this action.

On March 8, 2004 the undersigned spoke with Samuel A. Nouhan,
Chief of Litigation in the office of the Wayne County Corporation
Counsel. After reviewing the appropriate records, Mr. Nouhan stated
that those records included no evidence that Wayne County had
received a copy of the initial pleading setting forth the claim for relief
upon which this action is based or any other written notification of the
pendency of this action. Mr. Nouhan further stated that Wayne County
concurs in the removal of this action to this court and intends to join in
the removal if and when it is served.

On March 8, 2004, the undersigned spoke with the defendant Thomas
DeGalan and was informed by him that he had not been served and
had not otherwise received a copy of the initial pleading setting forth
the claim for relief upon which this action is based or any other written
notification of the pendency of this action and that he concurs in the
removal of this action to this court and intends to join in the removal if
and when he is served.

According to the Complaint, several defendants are current or former
Detroit police officers. When a current or former Detroit police officer
receives a summons and copy of the Complaint in a lawsuit that, like this
one, is based on allegations having to do with the officer's performance of
his/her duties as a police officer, the officer or former officer routinely

-3
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brings the summons and copy of the Complaint to the Detroit L aw
Department. The undersigned, who is a Chief Assistant Corporation
Counsel in the Detroit Law Department, has ordered a search of the
appropriate records to determine whether any defendant has brought a
summons and copy of the Complaint in this action to the Detroit Law
Department. That search disclosed that no defendant had brought any
document concerning this lawsuit to the Detroit Law Department.
9. A copy of the Complaint and Demand for Jury, the only pleading, order or
other paper served upon or received by any defendant, is attached.
10. This action is not removed on the basis of jurisdiction conferred by 42
U.S.C. § 1332 and is removed within one year after commencement of the action.
11. The undersigned has prepared a written notice of the removal of this
action, addressed to counsel for the plaintiff and to the clerk of the court from which
this action is being removed. Promptly after filing this Notice of Removal of Civil
Action, the undersigned will cause copies of that written notice to be filed with the
clerk of the court from which this action is being removed and mailed by first class
mail to counsel for the plaintiffs.

WHEREFORE, the defendant City, including the defendants Estates of Hart

and Young in their official capacities, removes this action to this Court.

Altorney for Deft\ndant City, including
fendants Estites of Hart and

Detroit, Ml 48226
Dated: March 10, 2004 (313) 237-3082
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LLOYD EDDIE JOE 7L PEND

ATTY:ROBINSCON DAVID A. (248) 423/7234
2 GLENN TIA TERESE PL PEND
ATTY:ROBINSON DAVID A, (248) 423/7234
3 DETRQIT CITY OF DF DEND
4 WAYNE COUNTY OF DF PEND
5 DEGALAN THOMAS DF PEND
6 MILLINER SYLVIA DF PEND
7 RICE WILLIAM DF PEND
8 DAY KENNETH CF PEND
9 DOES JOHN DF PEND
10 PSYCHIATRIC INSTITUTE DF PEND
11 HAN KYUNG SEQK DR DF PEND
12 BACON BARBARA MSW DF PEND
13 HART WILLIAM ESTATE OF DF PEND
14 DUNGY RICHARD DF PEND
15 YOUNG COLEMAN ESTATE OF CF FEND
16 HILL GILBERT R DF BEND
17 DEANE ROBERT L DF PEND
3/04/04 1 OTHER PERSONAL INJURY DBVI 30404
ASS5G CRT:BORMAN 1707 CAYMC 224-5
TITLE:LLOYD EDDIE JOE V DETRQIT CITY OF
1/04/04 2 STATUS CONFERENCE SCHEDULED DAVI 30404
NEXT ACT:S5TATUS CONFERENCE 6/04/04 09:306 LOC: BORMA
3/04/04 3 SERVICE REVIEW SCHEDULED DAVI 30404
NEXT ACT:SERVICE REVIEW 6/03/04 09:30 LOC: BORMA
3/04/04 4 CASE FILING FEE - PAID ATTY:ROBINSON DAVIDAVI 30404
AMT: 150.00
31/04/04 5 JURY DEMAND FILED & FEE PAID ATTY:ROBINSON DAVIDAVI 30404
AMT: 85.00

DOCKET/CASE LISTING COMFLETE, THANK YOU RECORD
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Eddie Joe Lloyd,
Tia Terese Glenn
- Plamtiffs,
V.
City of Detroit, a Municipal Corporation
County of Wayne, a Sub Unit of Government,

- Officer Thomas DeGalan, Officer Sylvia Milliner,
Officer William Rice, Sergeant Kenneth Day, .

Supervisor John Does, Detroit Psychiatric Institute,

Dr. Kyung Seok Han, Barbara Bacon, M3W,
Estate of Williarn Hart, Former Chief of Police,
Deputy Chief Richard Dungy, Estate of Colcman
" Young, Former Mayor of City of Detroit, Gilbert
R. Hill, Former Officer in Charge of Homicide ,
Lieutenant Robert L.'Deane

Defendants,

Case No.
HON.

COMPLAINT AND DEMAND FOR JURY

Ad

NO

e
&
—
s

NOW COME the Plaintiffs, Eddie Joe Lloyd, and his daughter, Tia Terese Glenn, by and.

thxbugh their attorneys, Cochran, Neufeld & Scheck, LLP, and Robinson & Associates, and say:

1. Thisis a case about unconscionable deceptions. Eddie Joe Lloyd was deceived by the

defendant police officers into “confessing” to a crime he did not commit when he was a

patient on pyschotro ﬁic medications in a mental stitution. The Wayne County

Prosecutor’s Office was deceived by the defendant police officers who knew they bad fed

Mz, Lloyd details of the crime and who then falsely claimed that M, Lloyd had

independent knowledge of these details. The jury and judge were deceived, by these
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police of&c_:cr:s and the grossty madequate defiense provided to Mr, Lloyd at his tdal, into
sending an innocm:;t AR to pnson for life, Thé_ family and friends of the viettn, and the
citizens of Detroit were deceived into believing tbai the :Egﬁt man wWas in. prison for thig
horrific crime, while thc_rcal rapist and murderer was é'i_lg:ge, ﬁ-ce to cornumit more |
crimes. This lawsmt secks to remedy thcse‘uncoﬁsciﬂnable deceptons.

This is a_cése _also about gross, 'mmt:mable, and systen_:ic: indifference to a minimaily
corgpetent and flmctin‘ning criminal justice system. These officers deceived Mr Lioyd to
obtain a false. “confession,” and knew their deception wouid be permitted without any
risk of exposure becaﬁsc the defense bar was so mderfunded that only the least

- competent and indifferent attorneys would re;.)resanj; pdof and despxsed clients such as

M. Lloyd. Furthcr,.tﬁesc deceptions were so conviﬁcin’g, that the trial court judge |
expressed his opinion that the “only justiﬁa.l:n.le scﬁtcﬂ‘qc" would be “termination by
exweme cohﬁill:ion” and Mr. Lloyd's own Courﬁy appohintr:d apﬁeilaté lawyer wrote to the
State o-f Michigan Attormey Grievance Commission that Mr. Lloyd's existence was
“frivolous" and "should be terminated.” An unspeakable tragedy was avoided only
because Michigan did not permit the death pepalty. o |

Mr. Lloyd was imprisoned for seventeen years, three menths and twenty-four days for a
murder aﬁd ra;pé that _he did not commit. Mr. .Lloyd was exonemtﬂf‘l and released on
August 26, 2002, based on DNA testing of sernen evidence. by both law enforcement and
independent labs that conclusively excluded him as the rapist/murderer.
‘M. Llujrd’s conviction was t‘ﬁe product of a coerced, fabricated confession which was
unlawfxﬂly obtained and then concealed by defendant police ofﬁcersl, inclﬁdjng Thomas
DeGalan and the other defendant officers. These defendants fed Mr. Lloyd details about

2
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the crime, many of which only the pt:rpetmtur cauld know, and then reported that Mr.
Lioyd had mdependent knowledge of this information, and had volunteered i, Fm’thm*

in order to coerce, trick, and decetve Mr. Lloyd mto adoPung the details fed to him n '

con_fes;mn formn, Officer DeGalan encowraged and mq::fdlted Mr. Lloyd’s di:lusional and
mistaken belief that by “cot.lfessing” he would be helping to “smoke cirt” the real killer,
Feeding Mr. Lloyd details of the crime and eﬁcﬁng his “confession™ based bn. M.
Lioyd’s dﬂluéiunal beliefs was all the more egregious, becaise at the time of his
“confession,” Mr. Lloyd was hmpitaﬁzcd after haviug been legally adjudicated mentally

ill and a person requiring treatment under MCLA, 3.10 1401 and 1472(a) Forther, these

 detectives expressly knew and took advantage of Mr. Lloyd’s delusional condman and

his hlstoncal and grandiose attempis to help the police solve high profile crimes that had |

occurred in the City of Detroit. -The'true nature of M. Lloyd’s confession was never
disclosed to ﬁlne: prosecution or defense c:.ounsel and thus, also constitutes 2 violation of
Lloyd’s civil rights pursuant to Brady v. Mar_yland and iﬁ progény.

5. The unconstintional and tortious acts of the individual defendant officers were not -
isolated .iucidam.ts. Rather, ﬂlese acts were consistent with a custom and practice of the
Detroit_ Police f)epaﬂmcnt of using coer.civé tactics against witnesses and éusyeéts,
fabricating evidence, failing to disclds«:‘cxcuiﬁatory nﬁdmce:, fmlmg to properly
investigate serious :cn'mes, and faﬂmg to properly train and supervise Ioﬂ*‘imrs' in these
critical law enfcx,'ccamcz_lt responsibilities. Furﬂm-lr, these egrcgious acts remained hidden
from the jury, duc, in part, to the County’s longstanding policy and p;a;:ﬂcﬂ of grossly
under funding defense counsel for h&gmt defendants and the related practice of
appointing grossl-y incompetent defenders. Thus, beyond compf:nsaﬁng‘ Mr. Lloyd for

3
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the more than seveatesn years stolen from him, and his continwng injuries, and bcyoﬁd
. compensating his daughter for the loss of her father during her adolescence, this action

seeks to redress the unlawful municipal and county customs, palicies, patterns and

practices parsuant to which defendants, acting under calor of aw both independently and
in concert, violai:éﬂ Mr. Lloyd’s clearly established rights as guarantecd by the Fifst, |
Fourth, Fifth, Sixth and f‘ourteanth Amendments to the United States Congtitution, The- |
Rehabilitation Act and the Constitution and laws of the State of Michigan.

6. Asa remﬁt of defendants’ unconstintional and tortious conduct, M, Lloyd was convicted |
on May 2, 1985 , .Df ﬁ;st—degree murder and sentenced to mandatt')ry lifé w‘ithcut parole.
Mr Lloyd seeks relief for the defendants' violation of his rights secured by the le
RightslAct of 1871, 42 U.S.C. §1983, and of rights secured by the Fust, Fourth, Fifth,
Sixth, anﬁ Fourteenth Amendments to the United S_tate‘:_s Constitution, qndL for nghts
secured unde;r- the laws and Constitution. of the State of Mlchlgan. Fmthcr,‘h/[r. Lioyd also
seeks relief for the defendants’ viclation of his rights secured under The Reh;bﬂitation
Act, 29 U.5.C. § 794. Mr. Lloyd’s daughter, plaintiff Tia Terese élenn, seeks relief for
the violation of lher rights ander the First z;nd Fourteenth Amcndmeuts to the United

" States Cunst‘rtxltion and ynder Michigan law. Plaintiffs seek dama-ges, both compensatory
- and _pﬁniti#e, affirmative and equitable relief, an award of costs and attorneys fees, and

such other and further relief as this court deerns equitable and just.

I. JURISDICTION
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7. The events or omissions giving rise to the claims hereunder occurred in the City of
Detroit and County of Wayne wherein both the City and County are subject to personal

jurisdiction of the Wayne County Cireuit Court.

1. THE PARTIES |
8. Plaintiff Eddie Joe Lloyd i.s and was at all times matm:ial to this complaint, a resident of
the State of Michigan. He curreatly resides withia the City of Detroit,
9, h Plaintiff 'I'ia- Terese Glenn is and was at all times material to this coml-Jlaint, a'l_:ﬂsidﬂ éf _
the State of Michigan. She is Eddie Joe Lioyd’s daughter, and ctﬁrenﬂy resides Wrtlun
th; City of Detroit. |
10.  Defendant Cify of D'éltmit {Cit.y) is a municipal corporation authorized imder the laws of |
the State of Mmh.lgan, o _ - _ -
11.  Defendant Cdlx:mty of Wayne (County) is a sub unit of government #ﬁthorized pnde:r the
laws of the State of Michigan. -
12.  Defendant .Thomaa DéGglan was at all time materia'.l to this complaint, a poiice officer
' employi:ﬂ by defendant City. of Detroit. Uﬁon infurmaﬁuﬁ and belief, DL;Galan has
retired from the police force. He is named in his individual capacity.
18, Defendant Sylvia mer was at all times material to this complaint, a police officer
employed by defendant City of Detroit. She is named in her individual capacity.
14, }jafmdf_mt William Rice is and was at all times material to' this complaint, apol.ic:c Dﬂ_.:icer
employed by defendant City of Detcoit. Upon mfoﬁﬁon and belief, defendant Rice

currently resides wathin the City of Detroit. He is pamed in his individual capacity.



15.

16.

17.

18.

19,

20.
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Defendant John Does, whose identities will be learned through discovery, were atall

imes material to this complaint, supervisors in the Detroit Police Department and
employed by defendant City of Detrojt. They are named in their individual capacities.
Defepdant Coleman A. Young was at all times materiait_o this ::Omplm'm,‘ the Mayor of

the City of Detroit and had defacto direct control and command of the Detroit Police

' Department, though not through City Charter but through his appointments, directives

and management edicts which were well known to the Chief of Police William Hart,

Richard Dungy and Gilbert Hill. He is deceased, and his estate is named to represenit him

in his official capacity.

Defendant William Hart was at times material to this complaint, the Chief of Police of

Detroit and employed by the defendant City of Detroit. He is deceased, and his estate is

named to represent him in his official capacity.

Defendant Richard Dungy was at all times material to this complaint, the Deputy Chief

of Police of Detroit and employed by the defendant City of Detroit. He is pamed in bis
official and individual capacity.

Defendant Gilbert R. Hill was at all ti;r.lue:s ma:temﬂ tc; this complaint, an Inspector and
Supervisor in'tl_n'x;: Homicide Sectton of _rhe: Detroit Poﬁca Department, and employed by
the defendant City of Detroit. He is named in his sudividual capacity.

Defendant Lieutenant Robert L. Deane was at .all times material to the complaint, a -

' Lieutenant and Supervisor in the Homicide Section of the Detroit Police Department, and

Eﬁploycd by the defendant City of Detroit. He is pamed in his individual capacity.




21.

24,

25.

26.
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i

Defendant Sergeant Kenneth Day was at all times material to this complaint, a sergeant

in the Detroit Polics Department and employed by Defendant City of Detroit. He is

named in his individual capacity, .
Defendant Detroit Psychiatric Institute was at all ﬁma;éimatez'ial to this complaint, a staié
psychiatric hospital housed in the City at Herman Kéifct Hospital. |
Defendant Dr. Kyung Seok Han was at all times relevant to this complaint, 2 psychiatxist,
and an employee and agent of Detroit Psychiatde Institute. He is named in his individual
capacity. -
Dcf.::ndant Barbara éaCOm was at all times relevant to this comaplaint, a social worker,
and an employee and agent of the Detroit Psychiatric Tnstitute. She is named inlhcr
individual capacity.
IIL FACTS

" The Murder of Michelle Jaclhcsc.m
On .lTanuary 25, 1984, the body of lﬁiyear-cld Michelle Jackson, the latest in & rash of
fatal child abductions, the so-called “school-girl rapes” was discovered in 'an abandoned
garage located in the City of Detroit, County of Wayne, State-of Michigém. Miss Jackson
had been raped and strangled to death. She was left partially nude in an abandoned
buxldmg after she was abducted early in the moring on January 24, 1984.
Between September 1983 and February 1984, approxunatcly 47 glrls on their way to
school were raped in the Detroit area. Ms. Jackson's rape instigated a city-wide outery

and demand for action and led to an intensive investigation and the formation of a special

palice task force to imvestigate her rape and murder.
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27.

28,

29.

30.

31.

32.

i

Miss Jackson had last been seen alive by a neiéhbor, wha spotted her as she waited for

" her school bus on Fenkell Avenue at about five minutes past seven.

When Miss Jackson did not retum from school on the night of the 24&!,-1'131' family
contacted the police and filed 2 missing person report. “The pext moming, on the 25th,
her family organized a search party, and canvassed the area around Miss J ackson's route

to school.

The family found Miss Jackson’s body in. an abandoned garage and contacted the police. -

From the beginning of this investigation, investigatoi-s uncovered a mumber of distinctive

éhaxac:'tm'isﬁcs about the crime and the suspect. For example, Miss Jackson was found
laying on hcr‘back, undressed from the waist down, except for one leg of her long
underwear. The other leg of her long underwear was wrapped around her neck. Miss
Jackson’s coat, sweater and Era were still on, but ﬁ}cji__-wcrc pushed to the side asto,
expose her breasts. When Miss Jackson’s body was moved by the evidence technicians .
at the scepe, it was noted that a ﬁceu “Ale 8" bottic had been inserted into her rectum. A
witness also identificd a man in a beige coat with a black skull cap around the scene
when Miss Jackson was abducted.

Officers from the Detroit Police Department Homicide Section, Squad Three, were
assigned to the case. 'I;ﬁe lead officer on the case was Officer Tho-mas DeGalan.
Uponinf"orm:a’tibn and belief, Sergeant Keﬁncth Day assisted and supervised the
investigation by Dﬁiccr DeGalan.

After processing the .éce:nc, evidence of the perpetrator’s semen was recovered from
swabs of Miss Jac;ksbu’s vagina, rectum, and on the hottle, her thermal underwear, and 2
piece of pai)er that was stuck to the bottle.

3
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34,

35

3e.

37.

38.

b ™
i

A shoe imprint was also recovered from thﬂ scene, as were various fingerprints. None of
the fingerprints were found to be usable. Outside the garage a pair of women ’s blue
underwear were found hangmg on. a small tree.

Due to the public outrage over Miss_ ] ackson’s death, Dletroit Mayor Coleman A. Ymmg-
hosted thres “rape summits” in order 0 stop the school-gidd rapes. The media extensively
mv;e:rz:d these rape swnmrts and the actual rape of Michelle Jackson. |
Adding to the pressurs the police department faced during this time, Detroit had the
highest homicide rate in the country in 1984 and ooe of the-low rates in the country of

cloging cases.

~ Nine menths after the rape and murder of Miss J acksun despite the rape summits, the

spemal pohce taak—force and the intensive investigation, the police had not 1de:n.t1ﬁed any

posmblf:. suspccts in the case, had no leads as ta who rape:d a.nd murdered her, and had no

inforroation about the crime.

Focunsing on Eddie Joe Lloyd -

On or about Qctober 18, 1984, after obtaining 10 Dew information in the Jackson case,

Officer Sylvia Milliner of the Sex Crimes Unit received a letter from Mr. Eddie Joe
Lloyd, in which Mr. Lloyd stated be would like to_assist the department in the
invc:stiﬁation of Michelle Jackson’s death. Mr. Lloyd's letter allegedly mentioned that he
had some infoxmatiop about the death of Michelle J. acksuﬁ. The letier stated that a bottle
was found in. the victim’s vagina. In fact, the bottle had been found in the victim’s

rectum.
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40.

41,

42.

43.

45.

44.
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Officer Milliner was familiar with M. Lloyd, as he had written between fifteen and
seventeen letiers to. Officer Milhncr, claitning in each that he had information on'a crime
and the idenﬁﬁpaﬁon of the pm'pcuﬁxcr. | | |

Mr. Lloyd had also gone to see Officex Milliner in the past claiming he had evidence in |
cases and that he could heli) her solve thern. |

Officer Ivhlhm::r had never attempted to follow up on the “information” Mr. Lloyd
lemed he had in past cases, nor did she forward the letters he wrote to other
departments or-officers investigating the cnmes menuoned in the le:ttem Rather, she
beliew::;i that Mr. Lloyd was somewhat of a “nuis.mca who had no information about

any of these crimes.

On this occasion, however, Officer Milliner turned over this particular letter about the

‘murder of Michelle Jackson to the officer in charge oi’_thc investigation, Officer

)

DeGalan.

At the time M. Lioyd wrote the letter to Officer Milliner he was invohmtarily committed-
to the Detroit Psychiatric Institute, housed at Herman Kiefer Hospital.
M. Lloyd had been hospitalized at the Detroit Psychiatric Institute on Septe:iube:r 28,

1984, after he became agitated while waiting for benefits at a government agency.

Based on a judicial finding that he was mentally ill, made by 2 probate judge during a

hearing in which he was represented by counsel, Mr. Lioyd was ordered to remain at the
Detroit Psychiatric Institute for observation for 2 pericd of up to suc:ty days.

Dr. Kyung Seok Han, a psychiatrist at Detroit Psychiatric I_hstitutc, aiagndsc_:d M, Lloyd
as suffering from bipolar affective dis;order. Mz. Lloyd exhibited symptorns such 2s:-
grandiosity, in which he believed that he had more power, money and information than

10
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47,

48.

49,

50.

5L

52.

I_
-

others, and fhght of idea, in Whlch his thmlang jumped from ane subject to another.
Additionally, Mr. Lloyd had “a substantial d.lsorde.r of thought or mood witich

mgmﬁcanﬂy Jmpmrs judgment, beh;mor capm:ﬂ:y to rc::ogm.zc rea]Ity or ability to copc:

with the ordinary demands of life” R

As a manifestation of his illness, Mr. Lloy&- believed at this time that he was about tv

mcﬁve a large amount of Ir_::mney from the Detroit Police bcparuneni for his assistance in

solving the “Oakland. County Mmders,”ji different series of high-profile c‘;hild dhductions

and murders that remain unsolved to this day. |

Despite their knowledge of his hospitalization, diagnosis and history of offering

unreliable “assistanlce” to the police in solving criﬁ:u:s, the defendant officers tracked Mr.

Lloyd to the Detroit Psychiatric Institute, and interviewed him there on Qctober 19, 1984,
Fabricating the Confession

At the time of the Octaber 19 interview, Mr. Lloyd was taking the drug Navene, which i3

antipsychotic drug with a t‘ranquj_lizing effect.

The interview on October 19 lasted For olver two hours.

Afier the Octabér 19 interview, Mr. Lloyd was again interviewed by Officer De(alan on

- October 23 and October 25 at the hospital. Neitber of these interviews was taped.

On or about Octcbef 23, Officer DeGalan spoke to Mr. Lloyd’s social worker, Barbara
Bacon, and/or DR. Kyung Seok Han, M. Lloyd’s psycﬁia:trist at the Detroit Psychiatric
Institute, and asked that Mr. Lloyd be kept at the hospital, confined to the floor, and
without any passes to leave the floor so that Oﬁcm‘ DeGalan could continue _ |
mvesugaung and questioning M, Lioyd. Upon information and belief, Dr Han had

i1
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concluded priot to this time that Mr, Lloyd z;hould be afforded passes to leave the floor.
Notwithstanding the fact that there was no psychiatric or medicai reason to do sd,
defendants Han and Bacon kept Lloyd from leaving the it

Upon information aud belief, Officer DeGalan also ha;i__;numerous phane c.nntacl‘.ts with |

Mr. Lloyd, none of which was taped.

During these interviews, Mr. Lloyd repeated his obviously delusionial and mistaken belief

that his confession would help smoke out the real killer of Michelle Jackson. He

repeatedly stated that he was confessing until the real killer came forth, that the real killer
would confess on December 19, 1984, and that he would wait in county jail under a
million dollars cash bond and that this would cause the real Idller fo camalforth m

f)ccembcr 1984,

" During these interviews, defendants fed Mr, Lloyd specific information about the erime,

much of whir,;}c-; only the police aﬁd ﬁerpeimtor could have known. These details were
given to Mr. Lioyd in order to make his confession credible and c:onsistcx.ﬂ with the
evidence of the cdme, as the police knew it.

Oﬁim;:r De(Galan coereed, tﬁcked,' and deceived Mr. Lloyd into adopﬁng these details, of
which Mr. Lloyd had no independent knowledge, by exploiting M. Lioyd’s delusional
belief that by r:;anff:s_sing he would help the police catch the real killer.

O October 26, Officer DeGalan again interviewed M. Lioyd but also brought Sergeant

Rice with him. At this interview, Officer DeGalan wrote out a confession and had Mr.

Lloyd sign it.

12
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* Officer DeGalan also tape-recorded Mr, Lloyd giving this confession. This was the first

time DeGalan ﬁad taped any of the- interviews with Mr, Lloyd, as it was the first ime
DeGalan knew that Mr. Lloyd bad gotten the details to the confession straight

Many specific details that the police knew from their i_gvasﬁgaﬁon., then fed to Mr.
Lioyd; and then coerced, tricked, and deceived him into adopting were found in his
“confession,” s;mh as:

a. . The perpetrator abducted Mjss .Tackson on January 24, 1985 at about 7:00 a.m.

b. . The perpetrator abducted Mms Jackson while she was wmtng for her school bus.
c. The bus stop was located on F f:nl;ell betwesn Wildmere and Pakside. *

d. The perpetrator was wearing a beige coat and a black sknil cap. |

e The pefpr:tmtor left Miss Jackson in a single-door garage.

f Close to the garage there was a street light attached to 2 telephone pole.

- g : Nﬁé.s-jackson was still wearing her jacket and sweater after she was raped and

murdered.

h. Her jax:icet was waist length.

i. The pe':rpctratof left Miiss Yackson with Ecr sweater and bra still on but pusbed to
the side o her breasts were exposed.

i The pcrp;:tratc:‘lr used Miss Jackson’s long johns to wrap them around her neck.

k The pcfpetrator used the long jobns as a Ligatare to choke Miss Jackson.

L . The perpetrator also choked her using his hands.

. The perpetrator cjaculated while raping Ms. Jackson.
. The perpetrator placed and left a bottle in Miss Jackson’s rectum.

. The bottle was green,

- .1
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There was sperm on the bottle.

A piece of pape.f had bean, stuck to the bottle.

The bottle was a pop bottle, |

Miss Jackson bad a pair of Glotia Venderbilt eams with her that morning, and
they were not left at the scene.

The misging Gloria Vanderbilt jeans had a bug de:-sigu on the right rear pocket,
and yellow stitching.

Miss Jackson was wearing a pair of goldish shinyr-half*monn earrings,'with a lined
pattemn rcsembling little circles on them. |

Ws Iackson’s.purse was left in the garage.

Miss Jackson’s purse contaiﬁc_d phct;)s in a plastic type .contaii.xer with, pi_c.tﬁfcs
The f:m;dcnt of her purse had been nifled thxou%h. |

The ﬁérpct;ator was wearing sho‘es. that left 2 pattern design on thc: ground.

Miss Jackson’s books were leﬁ scattered in the garage, including her homework
bopk:. ,

Miss Jackson’s boots had been taken off and were found in the garage.

Mr. Lloyd had 1o personal knowledge of these facts concerning the rape and murder of

Miss Jackson and no physical evidence tied him to the crime.

Defendant DeGalan wrote out the fabricated the “confession,” and had Mr. Lloyd sign

and repeat it. Mr. Lioyd's knowledge of the material facts of the crime contained iny bis

" “snnfession” were fabricated by Officer DeGalan, who was questioning Mr. Lloyd. To

elicit his fabricated “confession,” officers met with Mr. Lloyd at least four times fo

14
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supply him details about the ‘mln'dnr; and fueled Mr. Lloyd’s delusional belief that he
. could help the police ﬂ}l_s.hlom thf: real killer in this erime. - |
62.  Officer DéGalgn fatled to disclose to the prosecutor and ',to defense counsel that he fed
| the facts of the crime to Mr. Lloyd, and that the confession written by the defendants was
nothing more than the information defendants provicicd to Mr. Lloyd, and_ that they
coerced Mr. Ll_oyd intol adopting these facts, and that Mr. Lloyﬁ did not have mdependent
imowledge of t;:mse facts or volunteer any of theml.

63. o additionto miﬁnfomhg the prosecutor about the true nature of the “confession,”
Officer DeGalap, in his capacity as a complaining witness, testified falsely at Mr.

Lloyd’s preliminary examination and criminal trial that Mr. Lioyd volunteered all of the
information in the confession. | | |

64.  Furthex, to bolster the weight of the fabricated confess;on, Degalan testified that he
specifically searched all news sources to determine whether any of the facts Lloyd
allegedly “vohmteered” were made public, and that-they had not.

65.  Despite the fact that Officer DeCalan knew the confession was coerced and fabricated
and timrc was 10 other evidence linking Mr. Lioyd to the crime, the officers deliberately”
failed to investigate other leads or suspects. |

66.  After this October 26-intervicw, Officer DeGalan again requested that Dr. Han, and/ot

Ms. Bacon of Detroit Psychiatric Institute keep Mr. Lloyd in their custody until Officer

DeGalan could obtain a warrant for his arrest.

13
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At o about this time, Dr. Han believed that Mr. Lioyd no longer demoustrated signs of

mental iliness or psycﬁénsis and nio longer satisfied the requirements for involuntary
commmitment. , h -

Based on Officer DeGalan's request, Detroit Psychiatric Institute, through the actions of
Bgrbai‘a Bacon @Wor ﬁyung Seok Han, kept Mr. Lloyd confined to the floor without any

legal or medical cause or justification. until a warrant for his arrest was issued.

Subsequent Pmcmﬁg
Based on Mr. Lloyd’s false, fabricated aﬁd coerced “confession,” dcfc;xdaut DeGalan
'.abtaim:d a search warrant to obtain saxx;ple:s of Mr. Lloyd’s blood.
To gbtain the: saamh wan'ant, Officer DeGalan stated’ that Mr Lloyd had admitted to
strangling, raping a.nd sodomlmg Miss Jackson, whed in fact he knew that he had
fabncatr:d the false confession based on Mr. Lloyd's de:lusmml and mistaken bchef that
by confessmg be would help the police find the real kjller
Officer DcGﬂlan ] nnsmpresenmtmn that Mr. L Iuyd had confessed was the only evidence
that provided probable cause for the search wartant, and DeGalan intentionally and/or
with reckless disregard for the truth made this misrepresentation. | ‘
Altb.()l'] gh the lab results obtained by the defendq_nts did not conclusively establish-or

exclude Mr. Lloyd as the perpetrator of this crime, no further testing was conducted or

requested by Mr. Lloyd’s counsel to determine if Mz, Lloyd was in fact the perpetrator of

the crime.
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Based on his “confession,” defendait officers, inchuding Officers DeGalan and Rice

obtained an arrest warrant by filling out zn in{rcsﬁgaior’s report, dated November 26, -

1984, and signed by Officer De(Galan, Lieutenant Rnb;':_i;t 1. Deane and Inspector Gilberf

The only evidence linking Mr. Lioyd to the crime and establishing probable canse for the
arrest warrant was the coerced, fabtix_:a:ted and false “confession.”

The defendants knew this confession was false, and omitted this matr:rml mfomatmn in
order to establish prdﬁablc t.:.ausc for the arrest Mr. Lloyd. 'I'lus omission was intentional -
and/or made with reckless disregard for the tnzth.

The arrest warrant was issued on Decex-nber 7, 1984. Prior to that time, Officer DeGalan
contacted Mr Lloyd’s parole officer and asked the officer to have Mr. Lloyd charged
with ﬁolﬁﬁﬁé his p.amle:.l | - |

Before December 7, 1984, after being kept at Detroit Psychiatric Tnstitute without cause,

M Lléyd-was transferred to Jackson Prison based on his parole officer’s report that he

had violated his parole.

On December 7,'1984, an arest warmnt was issued for Mr. Lloyd, although he had teen

kept in custody, against bis will, and witbout legal justification from October 23 until
December 7. | |

M. Lioyd was picked up by Officer DeGalan and taken to his arraignment for the murder

of Michelle Jackson,

17
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On January 18, 1985, Officer DeGalan and Officer Milliner testified at Mr. Lloyd’s

preliminary examination. The purpns;u ﬂf; this hearing was to determiné if there was
probable cause to hold Mr. Lloyd for trial = - ,
At this bearing, Officer DeGalan again falsely testified that Mr. Lioyd bad voluntesred
the information in his confession, and had independent knowledge of the information in
his confession.

The defendants knew this confession was false, and omitted this material information in
order to establish probable cause for the arrest of Mr. Lloyd. This omission was

intentional and/or made with reckless distegard for the truth.

Probable cause was established based solely on Mr. Lloyd’s “confession.”

The Trial -
Charles Lusby, and then Stanley Rubach were appointed as counsel to Mr. Lloyd.
Pursuant to the policy; custom and pracﬁcc of the County, these attorneys were provided
$150 for all. inve;stligaﬁon activiﬁeﬂ; regardless of how- much or bow little investigaﬁon

was actually conducted. Neither Mr. Lusby nar Mr, Rubach conducted any meaningful

‘investigation in this capital case. Mr. Lusby retained an investigator, who was a law -

student, and had served three years for a manslaughter conviction. She never met with
Mr, Lloyd, and conducted no meaningful investigation.
Mr. Lusby did not hire or ask for any experts on forensics to help him analyze the blood,

hair or fingernail scrapings from the crime, nor any of the forensic evidence. Upon
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information and belief, had Mr. Lusby conducted or requested more testing of the

forensic evidence in this case, Mrz. Lloyd could have been excluded as the perpetrator. -

Mr. Lushy did pot hire an e@eﬂ psychiatrist to cvalua:ﬁ:.‘-_l\dr. Lloyd’s condition at the
time of his “confession,” nor spéak to one to dctmnin_e‘thn veracify and reliability of Mr. -
Lloyd’s “confession” or to determine how his detusions could be exploited to cmatt: a
“confession.” | _ |

Mr. Lioyd’s triai was set for April 22, 1985. Mr. Lusby ‘f:laimed he had fallen sick, and
did not show up to court that day, No continuance was sought.

On April 22, 1985, Mr. Stanley Rubach was appointed to reprasent Mr. I.inyd, and Mr.
Lloyd’s trial was r;:sct for Aprl 30, 1985. Mr. Rubach did not ask for more time to lean
about or prcpare a defense for Mr Lloyd’s capital murder trial.

Mr. Rubach warked out of a bail bondsman’s oﬂice: néar the courthouse.

He, Iﬂce Mr. Lusby, was well-known to the court and the cmmty as an attorney Who was

| m].lmg to take capital cases and cunduct little or no investigation, and provide litde or no

defense at tna.l.

Apain, like M_r {usby, Mr. Rubach di& pot hire or ask for any forensic experts tr.x hcl?
hirn analyZE the blood, hair or fingernail scrapings from the crime, nordid he request an
expert psychiatrist t;) evaluate and explain Mr. Lloyd's condition at the time of the
confession. |

Du.nn.g the trial, Mr. Rubach hardly cross-examined the witnesses, and did not cross-
examine the medical examiner in this case at all. He did not call any dcfense witnesses.

Nor did heé offer more thﬂn a five minute closing dun'ng this first-degree murder casc.
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Again, b.';tscd solely on the erroneous fabricated “cunfession’ obtained while Mz, Lloyd
was on psychiatric mcdxcanon and Iegal]y ad_}udged. mcnta.!ly ill, on May 2, 1985, Mr.
Lloyd was convicted of ﬁrst degree murder MCL. § 750 316, after a jury trial, -

During Mr. Lloyd’s sentencing hearing Judge Townsepd stated that the “anly justifiable

sentence” would be “termination by extreme contrition.” However, because Michigan

did not permit the death penalty, Mr. Lloyd was sentenced to life prison,

" After Mr. Lioyd's conviction, Judge Townsend appointed Robert E. Slameka as Mr.

Lloyd's appellate atforney. Mr, Slamekn has been reprimanded by the Attorney
Discipline Board for misconduct in sixteen different cases, for both not communicating
with ch‘enté uf filing late legal briefs. He has also been suspended on one occasion, and

had been orde:rad to type, not handwrite, letters to clients. He has also been ordered to

attend a seminar on ofﬁce management.

Mr. Slameka never met with Mr. Lloyd, nor did he follow through with filing a vigorous
challenge to Mr. Lloyd's conviction. In fact, Mr. Lloyd filed a Request for Investigation
with the State of Mighigan Attorney Grievance Commiss_ion coﬁxplaining fhai Mr.

Slamelka had not'contacted him nor kept him apprised of his appesl.

Mr. Slameka responded to the inquiry with a handwritten note, stating that Mr. Lloyd's

"claim of my wrongdoing is frivolous, just as his existence. Both should be terminated.”

(Attached as Exhibit 1).

M. Slamcka was reprimnanded for failing to make contact w1th M. Lloyd and kct:p him

m.tormed about the status of his appeal.
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100. M. Lioyd's conviction was upheld and his Request for Review and Delayed Application
for Leave to Appeal was denied on January 29, 1988. Plaintiff's subsequent Motion for
Reconsideration, wrif of certiorari in the United Statés Supreme Court and #rit of |

Habeas Corpus in the United States District Court of Michigan were also denied.

Treatment in Prison
101.  Mr. Lloyd was iﬂcarccr_atcd in Michigan state correctional facilities from November 1,
- 1984 to August 26, 2002. Mr. Lloyd was incarcerated at maximum-security prisous
 throughbout the State of Michigan, away from his daughter, Tia Glenn, who was in
Detroit.
102. At the time of her father’s corwiction, Ms. Glenn was eleven years old.
103.‘ ~ Before Mr, Lléa-yd was convictéd and sg:ﬁt to prison, hn;‘maiumincd a close relationship
with Ms. Glenn. | |
104.  As a result of his wrongful conviction and incarceration across the state, M. Glenn was
unable to maintain a c_los::-pe:récmal reiaﬁonsﬁip with Mr. Lloyd. When Ms Glenn
became an adult, she and her father communicated by writing on a regular basis.
| How:':vcr, Ms Glenn dad nof see her father from the time hc was incarcerated unt his
release more than seventeen years later. -
105. During his incarceration, M. Lioyd suffered from severe medical conditions, including
an enlarged prostratﬁ,l arterial problems, and hepatitis C. He also underwent two
surgeries for his conditions. These medical problems were caused by or exacerbated by

his many vears of wrongful incarceration.
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To this day Mr. Lloyd suffers from, coronary heart disease.
¥xoneration -
In 1.995 , after exhausting all avenues of appeal, Mr. Lloyd contacted the newly formed
'Inno;:encc Project, claiming his innocence, and seeking assistanc;: in obtaining and
testing the biological evidence from the Jackson rape/murder.
The lnnor;'e:ncclej ect contacted the W ayne County Prosec:rtox;’ g Office, who assisted the
Innocence Project in conducting a search for the biclogical evidence in this case.
Eventally, numcrous' pieces of evidence, inctuding the green Ale-8 bottle, the paper
stuck to the bottle, the vaginal and anal swabs, and the victim's iong johhs were found
through the joint efforts of both groups. - |
Biological tcéti‘u.g was done on the discovered evidcnc"“c by both the Michigan Crime Lab
and the independent lab, Forensic Science Associates, which is headed by Dr. Edward T.
Blake. Both labs concluded that the DNA on all four i:ieces of evidence matched each
other and e:;clu(.ied' Mr, Lloyd as t.h::. perpetrator of the; crime, -
Based on these test results, and an inveétigatiqn by the Wayne County Prosecutor’s
Office by Michael Duggan, Mike Cox, the Deputy Chief of Homicide in the Wayne
County Pm?.mutur’s Office, and Kevin Sﬁcwsﬁ, a Proscu.cumr in the Homicide Unit, it
was established that Eddie Joe Lloyd was wrongfully ccnﬁLtcd and that the real
perpetrator was still at large.

The Wayne County Prosecutor’s Office, the Detroit Police Dcpartmenf_;, and Detroit

Attorney Saul Green jained in the Ionocence Project’s motion to vacate Mr. Lloyd
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conviction on the basis of newly disc_:ovc'.'cd. evidencs that demonsteated Mr, Lloyd's
innocance. |
On August 26, 2002, after serving over seventeen year_é_‘for the rape and murder of

Michelle Jackson, which he did not commit, Mr. Lloyd was released from prison. .

Systemic Misconduct in Detroit’s Police Department
Upon information and belief, T.hcre: was a custom, policy, pattern and MCem the City
of Detroit and the Detroit Police Department, by and through its final po]_icymal;:crs,
beginning years before the unjust‘ canviction of Mr, Lloyd ;_md continuing into his
incarceration, of condoning, encouraging, ratifying and acquiescing in the. coercion of
suspects and witnesses, the fabrication of evidence, and the failure to disclose

exculpatoxy. evidence and to adequately investigate serious crimes, such as the rape and

murder of Michelle Jackson.

An example of these blatantly unconstitutional customs, policies, patterns and practices,

is that in murder investigations, palice officers kept, as a matter of course, separate files

containing cxc.ulpamry evidence, labeled “miscellaneous fles,” for the s;mciﬁc pﬁrpOSE
of couc:‘::iling exculpatory evidence from the prosecutors and the suspects.

The City of Detroit, through its final policymakers, and the individual John Doe police
supervisors, failed to adequately train, supervise, Iand/or discipline officers concemning

proper investigatory techniques, evidence collection and evidence disclosure.
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Upon information and belief, the City of Detroit, through its final policymakers, and the
indiviciual Jobn D;:J(‘: police supervisors failed to adequately screen police officers in
order to avoid hiring ofﬁcm-:s \;J'iﬂ:l a propensity for abusing their police authority.

Upon jnformation and belief, The City of Detroit, through its final pelicymakers,
including, Mayor Coleman Archer and Police Chief William Archer hired political
cronies 1o ﬁﬂ; top polics department jobs, required officers to campaign oﬁ behalf the
mayer in their jobs, and created an overall wnprofessional culture where qualiﬁe:d officers
left the police force in droves, and wnqualified candidates were hired to replace them.
Further evidence that uncopatitutional custonss and practices were widespread and
tolerated in the dePaﬂnicnt include that the Chief of Police, Wﬂliapl Hart, a final
policymaker for The City of Detroit left office and énded bis career in disgrace in 1991
when he wa.sﬁxdicted and convicted of stealing over z:’million dollars from police funds.
Based on the unconstitutional practices in the Detroit Police Department, inqluding the
use of coercion to obtain false confessions and the rounding up and arrest of witness to
crimes, ﬂlﬂ City is Gﬁﬂﬁﬂﬂy '.a‘uperﬁséd and monitored hy the United Stﬁt;s Department

of Justice and under a consent decree to stop these unconstitutional practices.

Systemic Misconduct by Wayne County and the Board of Comamissioners

‘In 1985, the Recorder’s Court, which has now been folded into the Wayne County

Circuit Court, handled all felony and misdemeanor cases in Detroit. Under Michigan

Law in 1985, the Chief Judge of the Recorder’s Court for the City of Detroit acts as |
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- Executive Chief Judge of the Recorder’s Court and the Wayne County Circuit Court and -

is a final pﬂﬁcymﬂkﬂxl' for the County.

121. As the Executive Chief Judge, this person. is Tesponsible for setting the rates paid to

aftorneys representing indigent eriminal defendants during trial and appeal, Pursuant to

Michigan Law, the rate should be set to provide “reasonable compensation for the
services performed.” MI ST 775.16,

| 122.  After representing an indigent criminal defendant, the attoméy is paid by the Wayﬁe

County Board of Comumissiouers, in accordance with the rate set by the Executive Chief

I udge.

123.  Tn 1985, at the time of Mr. Lloyd’s trial, compensation rates for capital cases during trial

had been reduced to the same rate they had been in 1967 This included a mere $150 for

the full prep.é'ratiou and investigation before a cnmma} trial, regardless of how much or

how little time thf: attorney lactuﬂlly spent investigating the case. Compensation for
appellate attormneys was set at $500.
124, Wayne County, by and through its final policymakers, maintained an unconstitutional
custom, policy' and practice of providing grossly inadequate rates for attomeys who
represeﬁﬁ:d indigent criminal defendants dx‘n:ing trial and appeal, therchy assuring a
system jn which the least qqali.ﬁed a&omeys would represent indigent‘defendants in

capital cases. Pursuant to this policy, the County regularly appointed grossly

incompetent and indifferent attoreys, such as Mr. Rubach, Mr, Lushy, and Mr. Slameka

who provided little or no defense to their clients accused of capital offenses.
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125. The defendant police ofﬁcers.k.uew of the County’s unconstitutional custom, policy and
Iﬁracﬁc: 6f pmvid.ing-‘imdaquaie rates for attomeys, and knew that becanse of the this
custom, policy and practice, ﬁch unconstitutional actsduring the “Investigation” of Mr
Lloyd would never be revealed at trial or on appeal.

126. These low rates resulted in constitutionally inadequate rcpresantaﬁﬂn of indigent
defendants during trial and appesl, and despite their actual and constructive ﬁowldge of
the ineffective assistance of counsel defendanis w&e receiving, the Executive Chief
Judge of the Recorder’s Court and the Wayne Cm;mty Circhit Court and the Cmﬁmy

Board of Commissioners did nothing to ameliorate these conditions.

IV. CLAIMS FOR RELIEF

42 U.S.C. § 1983: Fourteenth Amendment Due Process and Fair Trial Right Violations
¥abrication of Evidence; Coercion; Failure to Disclose Excufpatory Material to the
Prosecution; ¥ailare to Investigate Against Defendant Police Officers
127.  Plaintiffs incorporate fully all of the fdregoing as if set forth herein and further allegs:

Fabrication of “Confessign”

128, Defendant police officers, including Officer DeGalan, deliberately, and with reckless
disregard for the truth, fabricated evidence by supplying Mr. Lloyd w1th specific details
of the ¢crime and then representing to the proseéutms in the search warrant, the arrest
warrant, and during the przmy examination and at trial that Mr. Lloyd had

iudcpéndeﬁt,hlowledge of these details, and that Mr. Lloyd volunteered these facts. .
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This fabricated c:;.ridence was used to establish probable canse for the arrest of Mr. Lloyd,
was u;cd o make thf:_ decision to try Mr. Lloyd and was uséd at trial to convict Mr. |
Lloyd. This fabrication, that Mx. leyd was indepandt_:'n_t_ly aware of the details of Miss |
J'ack-s'.on’s death and volunteered them to the police, was the only evidence linking Mr.
Llnya to the death of Miss Ia«";ks;dn.
Deliberate fabrication of false evidence used against a criminal defendant violated clearly
estabﬁshed constitutional law of which all reasonable officers would bave known.
Failure to Disclose Exculpatory/Tmpeachment Evidence
Defendant police officers, including Officers DeGalan, deliberately failed to document
and disclose to the prosecutors material exculpatory an_d impeachment information.
Defendant pnhm: ofhicers did not tell pmsccutors nur did they include in their affidavits
for the search warrant or arrest warrant, that they fed Mr Lloyd details of thc crime,
exploited his delusional beliefs, and that they then falsely claimed he had volunteered
this infonn:;ltion? demonstrating that he had independent knowledge only the perpetrator
or i}o].ics: would now.
By faﬂmg to dmclose this information, defendants violated the Fourt:mth Amc:ndment,

as interpreted by Bradv v. Maryland, 373 U.S. 83 (1963), and its pre- 1984 progeny,

which imposed a clear duty on the defendants pot to congeal exculpatory evidence, and
rather to Teport all material exculpatory and impeachment infortnation to prosecutors.
Defendants’ bad-faith, intentional and/or reckless falure to disclose this material

exculpatory information to the prosecutors deprived Mx. Lloyd of sigpificant exculpatory
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and impeachment material tﬁat would have completely eviscerated the mcnmmanng
value of his “confession.”

Defendants kﬁew or acted with reckless disregard to thc_ fact that due tf:; his psychiatric
condition, and dt':fcndants’ manipulation and coercion, Mr. Llovd was not aware of this

material exculpatory evidence and therefore could not have discovered it through

- diligence unless otherwise disclosed to the prosecution or his defense attorneys.

Withholding material exculpatory evidence violated clearly establisbed constitutional law
of which a.ll rc:asnnabic officers would have known.

Coercion
Defendants, including Officer DeGalan coerced, tricked and deceived Mr. Lloyd into
adopting the facts that he had been given into a confedsion by taking advantage of Mr.
Lioyd’s psy_cﬁi:lmic condition, including his dciusiona; belief that he was in partnership
with. the ﬁoﬁce and that by confessing he was helping them smoke out the real killer.
Because of the defendants coercion, trickery and deceit, Mr. Lloyd’s wx]l was overborne
anci his confessibn compelled.
DeGa-.lap’s coerdion compelled Mr. Llovd to make -false inculpatory statements that were
used against him in securing the search warrant, the arrest warrant affidavit, during the
preliminary examination hearing aod at trial.
Coercing a witness or suspect into giﬁug false information violated clearly established

constitutional law of which a]l reasomable officers would have known.

Failure to Investigate

28



~2:04-cv-70922-GER-SDP Doc # 1 “Filed 03/11/04 Pg 34 of 50 PgID 34

141.

142.

143.

Defendants deliberately, recklessly or with deliberate indifferance failed to investigace
leads that would bave corroborated Mr. Llc;yd’s innocence and led to the real perpetrato-r,
violating Mr Lloyd's clearly established Fourteenth A:ﬁ}endmcnt right to &ue process o‘f
law, |
Defendants knew or should have known Mr. Lloyd was not the pexpetrator of this crime,
and knew that there was no probable cause to bg-lieve that Mr. Lloyd was the perpetrator
of the crime, as they fabricated, and coerced all the evidence connecting Mr. Lloyd to

the crime. Defendants chose to continue presenting this falsé evidence and unlawhully
gain the conviction of Mr. Lloyd, instead of adequately investigating the rape and mourder
of Miss Jackson.

Defendants’ intentional, reckless and bad-faith misconduct in fabricating evidence
against Mr, ﬂoyd, suppressing exculpatory evidence, -E:.ocrciug his confesgion_, and failing

to adequately investigate the crime deprived Mr. Lloyd of his right to a fair trial, caused

Mr. Lloyd’s conviction, and caused him to serve over seventeen years of incarceration

for a crime be did not commit, and to suffer the additional physical, emotional and

pecumiary damages as described below.

42 U.8.C. § 1983: Fifth and Fourteenth Amendment Violations:

Fifth Amendment Right to be Free from Compelled Self-Incrimination, and ¥ifth and
Fourteenth Amendment Right to be free from Coercive Police Conduct that Shocks the

144,

Conscience Agzinst Defendant Police Officers

Plaintiffs incorporate fully all of the foregoing as if set forth herein and further allege:
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146.

147.

148.

149,

out the reai.ir.-iller.
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| Although defendants, ipcluding Officer DeGalan knew or should have known that Mr.

Lloyd was not invelved in the murder of Miss Jackson, he fed him facts about the cxime
:.md falsaly a:ttnbuted the knowledge of these facts to MI . Llayd, and played on Mr,
Lloyd’s mental illaess in order to coerce, trick and decsive him into a confession and

obtain a canviction of Mr. Lloyd. These coercive and egregious acts violate Mz, Lloyd’s

- clearly established Fifth Amendment right to be fres from compelled self-tncrimination,

and shock the conscience and violate Mr. Lloyd’s clearly established Fourteenth
Amendment substantive due process right. |

Officer DeGalan coerced, tricked and deceived Mr. Lloyd into adepting the facts that he
had given him into a confession by taking advantage of Mr. Lloyd’s delusiopal belief that
he was in partucrshlp with the police and that by confessing he was helping them smoke
Because of Officer DeGalan’s coercion, trickery and deceit, Mr. leyd’s will was
overborne and his cunfe:ssiuln compelled.

DeGalan’s coercion compeiled Mr Lloyd to make false inculpatory statements that we.rf:

used against him in securing the s_f:,arch warmant, the arrest warrant affidavit, during the

preliminary examination hearing and at trial.”

Although defendant knew or should have known that Mr. Lloyd”s history -of mental
illnc.ss, involuntary cgmmitmem to a county hospital, and medication cansed him to be at
a great risk to falsaly confess to 4 crime he did not commit, t.hér deliberately ignored this
risk when fabricating and co'erc.in'g Mr. Lloyd to confess to a crime. This deliberate

indifference to the risk of obtaining and creating a false confession, shocks the
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conscience, and violated Mr. Lloyd’s clearly established right to substaniive due procéss
as guaranteed by the Fourteenth Amendment.

130. Defendants’ mtnnnonal reckless and bad-faith tn.!scondpct in coercing, mckmg and
dcceivi.ng Mr. Lloyd to make inculpatory statements and falsely confess 1o a crime he did.
not commit deprived Mr. Lloyd of his right to be free from coerced self—inclﬁ.minatiop,
caused Mr. Lloyd’s conviction, and caused lnm to serve over seventeen years of

incarceration for a crime he did not commit, and to suffer the additional physical,

emotional and pecuniary damages described below.

42 U.S.C. § 1983 Fourth and Fourteenth Amendment Violations:
False Arrest, False lmprisonment, Deliberate Fabrication and Material Omissions in the
Arrest Warrant Affidavit (Frapks v, Delaware Claim), and Malicious Prosécution
Against Defendant Police Officers, and Detroit Psychiatric Institute and Han AND Bacon

151. Plaintiffs incorporate fully all of the foregoing as 1f set forth heretn and further allege:
| 152.  No medical or legal justification existed for keeping Mr. Lloyd in CUStOdj;f at Detroit

Psychiatric Institute ffom the end of October 1934, when Dr. Han believed Mr. Lloyd to
be ready for release, until December 7, 1984, when an arrest warrant was issued for his
arzest.

153. Mr. Lloyd was kept at the Ijetmit Psvchiatric Institute due to Officer Degalan’s request,
and bas::d on the fabncated, coerced and false “mnfessmn elicited by Dfﬁcer Degalan,

. Officer Degalan, Dr. Han and Ms. Bacon caused Mr Lloyd to remain in custody without

probable cause and without an arrest warrant.
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154,

155,

136,

157.

158.

159,

160.

The fabricétcd, coerced and false “confession” of Mr. Lloyd did net provide probable

cause to believe Mr. Lloyd was involved int the rape and murder of Michelle Jackson.

The defendants knew that the “confession™ was fabncatm and coerced and obtained c-mly

" because Mr. Lloyd thought he was going to help smoke out the real killer, and because

they fed h1m the details of the crime they knew.

No other evidence giving rise to probable cause existed, and in fact, Mr. Lloyd was
innocent of any crime against Michelle Jackson. |

Defendant police offices, including DeGalan deliberately, with malice and reckless
dismgarc{ for the truth, caused an arrest warrant to issue by filing an afﬁda'vit contxining

fabricated evidence and omitting material information that would have vitiated probable

LY

cause.

No warrant would have issued for the arrest of Mr. L1gyd if defendants had not falsified

the affidavit, or if they had included the material information about their own misconduct

~ and Mr. Lloyd’s lack of knowledge of the crime.

;Based upon the fraudulenﬂy ébtained arrest warrant, defendants arreat;ed Mr. Lioyd for a
crime he did nc;t ‘commit, and caused a prosecution to commence against him by charging
him with murder, |

After Mr. Lloyd’s arrest, Otficer DeGalan falsely testified at Mr. Lloyd'’s pre:hmmal'y
examination hesring, omitted material information about Mr. Lloyd’s “confession” an_.d
with malice and reckless disregard for the truth testified that Mr. Lioyd had confessed to

this beinous erime.
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=

No probable cause would have been found to hold Mr, Lloyd for trial if DeCralan had not

161.

- 162.

163.

164,

163.

testified falsely, or if they had included the aterial inforgaﬁon about their own-
misconduct and Mr. Lloyd’s lack of knowledge of the éﬂm;:.

Based upon the fabricated probable cause, defendants héld Mr. Lioyd for a crime he did
not co.mmit, and caused the; prosecution to continue against him for murder.

Officer DeCalan acted to secure Plaintiff's conviction des-pitr_: the evidence. He chose to
ignor;:, disc:losc,l‘or misrepresent the evidence that indicat‘ed Plaintiff's inno;:enca.
Defendant tendered information they knew, or should have known to be false and failed
to disclose material cxculpatc.;ry evidence, including the true natur;: of Mr. Lloyd’s
“confession” which misled the prosecutor to believe he had probable cause and
influenced the decision to I;rmlse:;ute.'

The criminal action ultimately teominated in Plaintiff's favor, when his conviction was
yacated on the grounds of his actual innocence, due to conclusive comparative DNA
testing, which excluded Mr. Lloyd as the perpetrator.

Defendants’ acts in falsifying the arrest warrant affidavit, arresting Mr. Lloyd and
commenciog, initiating, procuring and/or causing his prosecution were commijrted with
malice and deprived him of his liberty without probable cause ot due pracess of law for
seventeen years, in violation of his clearly established rights under the Fourth and

Fourteenth Amendments, and caused him to sustain injuries and damages as deseribed

below,

42 U.8.C. § 1983: Fourteenth Amendment Violation:
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Proczdunl Due Process Claim against Defendant Police Officery, Han, Bacon and Detroit

166.

167,

168,

165.

170.

171.

Psychiatric Institute

Plaintiffs incorporate fully all of the fnrcgoi;ng as if set Tortl. bezein and farther allege:
Mt. Lloyd had a liberty interest in obtaining his release from his involuntary commitment
at Detroit Psychiaﬁc Institute in accordance with the provisions- of Michigan’s m_cﬁtal
health Jaws.

M. Lloyd-had a liberty interest in abtainiﬁg release from his invnlunﬁ_ry commitment
once he no longer met the requirements for cnmnﬁmmt under MCLA 330.1401 and
1472(a) for a “person requiring treatment.” _

Acting under color of state law, defendants Han, Bacon and DeGalan interfered with and
denied Mr. Lioyd’s liberty interest in obtaining his release ffom Detrott Psychiatric
Tnstitute once there was 10 mf:d;ical reason to keep hind committed and in doing so,
vialated his right to due process under law.

As a result of this violation, Mr. Lloyd was involuntarily képt.in Detroit Psychiatric

Institute witbout l{:aﬁse, justification, or legal autharity, and without proper process from

about the end of October 1984, when defendant Han determined that Mr. Lloyd was
eligible for release, until December 7, 1984.

As a result, Plaintiff suffered the injuries set forth below.

29 U.S.C. § 794 - The Rehabilitation Act Against City of Detrmt and Detroit Prychiatric

172.

Institute

Plaintiffs incorporate fully all of the foregoing as if set forth herein and further allege:
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174,

175, .

176.

177,

178.

179.

' 2:04-cv-70922-GER-SDP Doc # 1 ‘Filed 03/11/04 Pg400f50 Pg ID 40

M. Llayd was a qualified individual as defined by the Rehabilitation Act.

The City of Detroit is an entity recefving federal funds as defined by the Rehabilitation
Act. : . | |
The Detroit Psychiatric Institute is an entity receiving federal funds as defined by the
Rehabilitation Act.

Defendant DeGalan coerced a.ud' fabricated a confession from Mr. Lloyd during a time
when he was hospitalized after baving been Iegaliy adjudicateci mmtaﬂf ill and a person -‘
requiring treatment under MCLA, 330.i401 .and 1472(a). The false “clonfcﬁsion” was
literally obtained while Mr. Lloyd \a;fas detained under court order and receiving mental
bealth treatment at Herroan, Keifer Psychiatric Institute located in Detroit, Michigau.

The pahce dcfmdantﬁ expressly knew of the Plamtlﬁ’s delusional condition and of his
histarical a.nd grandmse atternpts to help the police solve high profile crimes that had.
oceurred in the City of Detroit.

City of Detroit, through the defendants, fa.ded to accommodate and, rather exploited Mr.
Lloyd’s dlsabllxty when they kept him falsely lmpnsoned ina psych.mtnc hosp1ta.l and fed
him facts about the crime and falscly attributed thern to him, and played on his mental

illness in order to obtain a confession and cm_wiction of Mr. Lioyd.

The City of Detroit discriminated against Mr. Lioyd by failing to accommodate his

" mental disability when it failed to regulate, train, and otherwise supervise its eraployees

to properly accommodate the disabilities of mentally il witnesses and suspects in

conducting interrogations and other law enforcement activities.
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181.

182,

183.

184.
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When Mx. Lloyd was'fed facts about the crime and then coerced into “falsely”
confessing, he was being treated at Detroit Psychidtric Instifite, by defendants Han and.

Bacon. S
Although both Dr Han and defendant Bacon koew of Mr. .Lleyd’s delusional condition
and of his hi&oﬁcal and grandiose attempts to help the police solve high profile crimes
that bad oecurred in the City of Detroit, knew he was medjcated and involuniary -
coxﬁm.itted, they failed to protect himr from or monitor his mnta& with the poliéc
defendants. Han and Bacon also kept Mr. Lloyd committed without justification at the
behest of the police defendants after any legal or méd.i(:a.l Justification for his continued
confinement ended. |

Detroit Psychiﬁh‘ic Institute discriminated against Mr, Lloyd by failing to accommodate
his mental diéétbility when it failed to regulate, train, aAd otherwise supervise its
employees to properly accommpdate the disabilities of mentally ill and vulnerable

patients who were potential witnesses in a crime, and who were being questioned by the

police.

As a result, Plaintiff suffered the injuries set forth below.

42 U.8.C. §1983
Supervisory Liability

Plaintiffs incorporate fully all of the foregoing as if set forth herein and further allege:

Defendant supervisors, including William Rice, Kenneth Day, Richard Dungy, Gilbert
Hill, Robert L. Deane, and other John Does were at the relevant times, supervisory

personnel at the Detroit Police Department, with oversight responsibility for Officer
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186,
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" DeGalan and other defendant police officers, who obtaining the coerced and fabri::."axeﬂ

CODfEE:SiDIJ. from Mr. Lloyd. ‘They wexe rmponﬁble for the hiring, training, instruction,
supervision, and discipline of the officérs who coercegi_'and fabricated the “confession” -
from Mr. Lloyd.

By rt;:ason of the foregﬁin,g, the:;c defendants acted with reckless disregard and deliberate
indifference in the supexvision, hiring, training, and discipline of the iﬁdivlidual and
officars thereby causing the wrongful conviction of Mr, Lloyd.

As a direct and ﬁraxim&te result of said violations, Mr. Lloyd was wrongfully (_:(:invictt:t:l.j

and suffered the damages described above,

- 42 U.8.C. § 1983

Monell Claim Aaamst Defendant Crty for Unconsutnnonal Custom, Practice md Puhcy

137.

188,

189,

190,

Plaintiffs incorporate fully all of the foregoing as if set forth herein and further a.l]cgﬁ::

At the time of the conduct complained of herein the City, through its policymakers had in
force and effect a policy, practice and custom of céerﬁng Wiﬁasses and suspects info '
false confessiops; faﬂ;‘ng to investipate crimes adequately, faBricaﬁng evidence in
investigations, and failing to disclose exculpatory and impeachiment evidence.

The final policymakers of the City of Detroit had actual or constructive knowledge of
these uncopstitutional practices yet failed to take any reasonable or adequate steps ttla
rémedy them,

These policies, customs, and practices led Detroit policé officers to believe that

misconduct would be tolerated and that allegations of abuse of constitutional rights
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would noé be invmﬁgated This pattern. made it fureseeabla that officers would violate
pcople 3 constltuﬁnnal ng‘hts in, precisely the: manner Mr Llayd’a rights were wolatr:d,
and the City, through its final pﬂl.lcymakers were d&hbcnucly md:ﬁ'crnnt to this risk.

191. These policies, customs, and practices of the Detroit Police Department as dcsm‘bed m
this complaint, were the moving force behind Plaintiff's false arrest, malicions
prosecution, unconstitutional trial and wrongful incarr:cmﬁém;

192.  As aresult, Plaintiff suffered the injuries set forth below.

Monell Claim Against Defendant City for Unconstitutional Dmc:lphnc, Tr:unmg and’
Supervision of Police Officers -

"193.  Plaintiffs incorporate fully all of the foregoing as if set forth herein and further aﬂcge:

154. At the time of the complained of incident, Defendant :(_;ity bad a policy, custor, pl" _
practice of failing to properly discipline, supervise, and train Detroit pblii:e officers
im_:luding the individual Defendants in this case in the proper way o cm_zduct
investigations, interview witnesses and suspects, and r.iisc:lose Brady materials. The City
failed to ensure that its police officers would conduct constitutionally adecuate

| investigations; refrain from unconstitutional interrogation techniques; obtain. probable

cause to ensure that suspec;ts would not be falsely amrested and maliciously prosecuted;
disclose to prosecutors mataﬁal information favorable to criminal defendants; folluw the

duties imposed by Brady v. Maryland- and never fabricate inculpatory evidence.
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196.

197.

198.
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The final policymakers of the City of Detroit had actual or constructive Icnowiedgé of

these unconstifutional practices j'et failed to take any reasonable or adequate steps 1o

remedy themn. -
These policies, customs, and practices led Detroit police officers to believe that
misconduct would be tolerated and that allegations of abuse of constitutional rights

would not be investigated, This pattern made it foreseeable that officers would violate

- people's constitutional rights, in precisely the manner Mr. Lloyd’s rights were viclated,

and ﬂ;é City, thmﬁgh its final policymakers, was deliberately indifferent to this risk.
These b’olicies, custormns, and practices 6f the Detroit Police Department as describcd in
this complaint, were the moving force bf:hind Mr. L}oyd’s false arrest, malicious
prosecution, unconstitutional trial, and wrongful incarceration.

As a result, Plaintiff suffered the injuries set forth beléw.

42 U.S.C. § 1983 — Monell Claim against Wayne County and the Wayne County Board of

199.

200.

Contmissionexs for Unconstitutional Policy, Practice and Custom
Plaintiffs incorporate fully all of the foregoing as if set forth hemin: and further allege:
Mr. Lloyd’s Sixth Amendment Right to counsel during bis trial and appa‘a:l, and .
Fomtﬂénth Amendment right to a fair trial were violated by the ineffective representation
afforded to hum before and dm:iﬁg his trial, and during his appeal. The ineffective
assistance of counsel that Mr Lloyd received was a cause of his unconstitutional trial,

wrongful and unjust conviction.
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202,

203,

204.

205,
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At the time of the trial, Wayne County, through its final policymakers, had in foree and

effect a policy, practice, pattem and/or custom of proﬁd'ing. grossly inadequate

compensation to attormey’s representing }ndigani cnmmal defendants in cﬁpiml cages

* during trial and appeal and a related policy, practice and/or custom of appointing grossly

incompetent defense attorneys to represent indigent defendants.

The final policymakers of Wayne County, including without limitation, The Executive

. Chief Judge and the Board of Commissioners, had actual or constructive knowledge of

these wmcoustitutional practices yet failed to take any reasonable or adequate steps to
remedy 1t |
Thxs policy, custom, pattém and. prﬁctice: ensured that indigent criminal defendants
réccivcd grossly inadequate assistance of counsel dﬁigg their cases. This plattcm made it
foreseeable tl;x;'at Mz. Lloyd’s rights would be violated in precisely the man.ncr in which
they were violated. The County, through its final policymakers, knew of this risk, and
were deliberately indifferent to it. |
This policy, é.ustom., paftern ind practice of Wﬁynr: Co@ty and ihc Board of
Commissioncrs:: as described in this complaint, was the moving force behind the
violation of Mr. Lloyd’s right fo the effective assistance of coumsel and a conﬁﬁnrﬁnnaliy
adequate trial.
As a result, Plaintiff suffered the injuries set forth below.

2USC.§ 1983 Conspiracy Against Al Yndividual Defendants

Plaintiffs incorporate fully all of the foregoing as if set forth herein and further allege:
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208.

209,

210.
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.
'

L)

S A

The individual defendants, acting in their individual capacities and under color of state

law reached a plan, agreenient or understanding to wnlawfully-and unconstiftriionally

deprive Mr. Lloyd of his civil rights. _

Tn ﬁn—thcrénce of this conspiracy, the defendants, among other things:

a.  Caused Mr. Lloyd 10 remain invohmtary committed to Detroit Psychiatric .
Institute after he was fit to be released but before an arrest warrant had been
issued for his arrest; |

b. Fabricated eﬁdenc: by supplying Mr, Lloyd with details of the crime and then
representing to the prosecutors, the court, and the jury, in the search warrant, the
arrest warrant, during the preliminary hearing and at trial that Mr, Lloyd bad

independent knowledge of these details, and that Mr. Lloyd volunteered these

facts;
C. Failed to document and disclose to the prosecutors material exculpatory and

. impeachment information about the true nature of Mr, Lloyd's “confession”

. d. Took advantage of Mr, Lloyd’s delusional belief that he was in partnership with

the police and that by confessing he was helping them smoke out the real killer in
order to coerce, trick and deceive Mr. Lloyd into adopting the facts that he had
been given into a confession. |

The Defendants' conspiracy caused the constitutional deprivations suffered by Mr. Lloyd,

. including his false arrest, légal confinement, malicious prosecution and wrongful

conviction,

As a result, Plaintiff suffered the injuries set forth below.
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42 U.5.C. § 1933 Pendent Claims Family Association Claims -
211.  Plainiiffs inéorporatc-fully all of the foregoing as if se;ﬁfmﬁ herein and ﬁxrthf:r allege:
212, Defendants’ conduct undermined Tia Terese Glenn’s First and Fourteenth Amendment
and recognized familial economic and social interest imder state common law for a minor
in ber relationship to her father and interest m pmse:fving the intsgrity and stability of the
parental relationship ffom intervention by the state without due process of law.

. Michigan False Arrest & False Imprisonment Claims against All Defendant Police
Officers, Dr, Han and Barbara Bacon

213.  Plaintiffs incorpotate fully all of the foregoing as if set forth herein and further allege: -

214,  Plaintiff was intentionally arrested and intentionally i:;xprisoned by Defendants.

215, Plaintiff was aware of his arrest and imprisonment and both were against his will.

216.  Plaintiff was restrained, detained. and confined and thereby deprived of his i:f:rsonal
liberty and freedom of movement.

217, Plaintiff’s false arxest and imprisonment was accormplished by actual physical force or by
an express of implied threat of force.

218.  Plaintiff’s arrest and imprisonment were unfawful as they lacked p;:cbable cause as
described in deﬂ above. |

219.  As a result, Plaintiff suffered the injuries set forth below.

Michigan Malicious Prosecution Claim against all Defendant Palice Officers
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224, Plamhffs incorpdraté fully all of the foregoing as if set forth herain and farther allege:

221. Defendants cnmenced, or cansed to b;: commenced, a criminal prosscution, instituted
with malice and without probable cause agafnst Plamhﬂ'. -

222. ’.[h_e criminal action ultimately Ecnﬁinated in. Plaintiff's favor, when his conviction was
vacated on the grounds of his actual innocence, due to conclusive comparative DNA
exoneration.

- 223, The prosecution was institited and continued with a primary purpose other than that of

bringing the offender to justice. | |

424.  Asaresult, Plaintff suffered the injuries set forth below.

Mu:lug:m Intentional Infliction of Emuhnnal Distress Claim
1225, Plaintiffs mcorporate: fully all of the foregoing as if set forth herein and ﬁn'ther allege:
226.  Defendants intentional actions, individually and coﬂcctwely, a3 described above, were 50
egregious as to beyond the bounds of decent society.

227.  Asaresult, Plaintiff suffered additional aggravation of injuries as set forth below.

*

Michigan Abase of Process Claim against all Defendant Police Officers
228.  Plaintiffs incorparate fully al] of the foregoing as if set‘ft;uth herein and further allsge:
229, In the course of obtaiﬁing the warrant for the arrest of the Mr. Lloyd, the defendants
knew the legal requirements necessary to protect Mr. Lloyd’s statutory and -
anstitptioﬂal rights but instead manipulated and abused the Iagal process for the

purpose of avoiding proper process which would have resulted the Plaintiff's never
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b

having been charged with any crime, let alone a crime for which he was wrongly
convicted and sentenced to life in prison.

230.  As a result, Plaintiff suffered additional aggravation of injuries as set forth, below.

Gross Negligence against all Defendant Police Officers, Dr. Han and Bﬂam Bacon
231.  Plaiutiffs incorporate fully all of the foregoing as if set forth, berein and further allege:
232. Defendants conduct as complamed of above sgainst the Plaintiff while performed in the

course and furtherance of the Defendants function to perform 4 govemmental fimction
was done with a recklessness that demonstrates a substantial lack of concern as to
whether an injury resulted to the Plaintiff which is contrary to law and such that no
defendant is entitled to immunity pursuant to MCLA 691.1407.

233, As a result, Plaintiff suffered additional aggravation of injuries as set forth below.

CLAMS FOR DAMAGES and .JURY DEI\«I-AND-
234, The actions of thﬂl Defendants deprived the Plaintiff of his civil rights under the First,

Fourth, Fifth, Sixth and Fourteznth Ainendmeﬁfs to the Uﬁited States Constitution, and
The Rehabilitation Act. |

- 235, The unlawful and reckless acts of the Defendants constituted false arrest, false

| imprisonment, malicious prosecution, wrongfil conviction, intentional infliction of

emotional distress, abuse of précess, and gross negﬁg@ce.

' 236.  The unlawful and reckless actions of the Defendants caused the Plaintiff severe:
emotional distress, humiliation and embarrassment, pain and suffering and other
damages, including without limftation, damages for lost wages, for which he is entitled '

monetary relief;
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© 237. All the acts committed by the Defendaots described herein for which liability is claimed
were done intentiopally, unlawfully, maliciously, wantonly, an&/or recklessly, and said
acts mee% all of the standards for imposition of punitive damages. |

238.  Asaresult of these acts, Mr. Lloyd suffered danmges in-?:luding, among others, the

falln“&ng: fag:rscnal injuries; pain and suffering; severe mental aﬁguish; erpotional
distress; loss of income; infliction of physical illness; inadequate medical care;
humilié;tion; indignities and severe embarrassment; degradation; injury to reputation;
permanent loss of natiral psychological developﬁmt; inadequate winter clothing and
restrictions on all forms of personal freedom'including, but not limited to, diet, sleep,
personal conﬁct, educational opportunity, vocational and profcésicma.l opportunity, |
athletic apportunity, personal fulfillment, sexual activity, family relations, reading,

television, movies, travel, enjoyment, and expression.

WHEREFORE, the Plaintiffs pray as follows:
A. That this court award damages for Plaintiffs, and against Defendants in the amount of
$34,000,000.00 (THIRTY-FOUR MILLION DOLLARS) and grant such other and ﬁlﬁhe:r relief

*

as is consistent with law and which this Honorable Court deems just and proper.

B. That the Court award punitive damages to the Plaintiffs, and against the Defendants,
jointly and/or severally, that will deter such conduct by Defendants in the future; |

-

C. For a trial by jury;
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